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17/06/2009 Output: 1.0 SHARED 
SERVICES 

   

Sub Output: 1.1 Finance Services 
Subject: 

 

DBE fee - corporate credit card transaction & reconciliation service 
     

From: Mr Gerry Wood to Dr Chris Burns 
Department of Business and Employment 

 

 

4-3 
  

Question: Minister, could you give a detailed response in relation to what your 
department charges for the corporate credit card transaction and 
reconciliation service? 

     

Answer: 
   

Answered On: 19/06/2009 
Answer: Corporate Credit Card management fee charged to agencies by the 

Department of Business and Employment is $420.00 per card per annum 
 
Notes 
 
1. Charges to general agencies are made on a nominal basis, that is, a 
charge is reflected in the agency’s accounts but a cash payment is not 
made. 
Charges to government business divisions and commercial entities are 
levied and paid in line with usual practice. 
2. The corporate credit card management fee covers all services from the 
Department of Business and Employment in relation to credit cards. 

 


